TURWESTON PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

To: ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Turweston Village Hall on

TUESDAY 20 MARCH 2018 at 6.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby requested to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

Dated 14 March 2018

Heather Sime – Clerk to the Parish Council

H M Sonie

Public Forum: Public question time on issues on this agenda or to raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. The time allocated is approximately 10 minutes or at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting.

AGENDA

Approx time:

1. Apologies for absence:

6.30

2. Declarations of Interest:

To declare any personal/prejudicial interests on agenda items.

3. Minutes:

To consider the approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2018 (previously circulated).

4. Matters Arising from Minutes:

- i) Complaint regarding horses on public footpath to Whitfield.
- ii) Police response to suspected drug dealing.

5. County Councillor & District Councillor Reports:

6.45

6. Parish Roads/Paths/Verges:

6.55

- i) Work to trees on The Green.
- ii) To discuss the need for a village sign on The Green.
- iii) To discuss the need for a sign in the layby opposite Green's Farm to discourage litter.
- iv) Western Power tree work in Chapel Lane.
- v) AVDC Litter picking A422 due week commencing 5 March 2018.

7. To report on Planning – Applications/Decisions/Appeals:

7.10

Applications:

18/00413/APP - Land at Chapel Lane and South Bank, Turweston, Buckinghamshire. Construction of six detached houses with garages and associated works.

18/00723/ALB - The Stratton Arms PH, Main Street, Turweston. Proposed rebuilding of a section of stone garden wall to the rear of the site located between the beer garden and car park.

16/01671/APP - Rally School Turweston Aerodrome. Change of use of land (disused runway 15-33 north of the tarmac runway) for rally driving (retrospective), events and car parking (RETROSPECTIVE). Relocation of existing hospitality unit and toilet block at the southern end of the area to the north end. Southern section area south of the tarmac 09-27 runway to be used for aircraft parking, car parking during events. Car parking will be on all areas and spaces will not be allocated as they are not intended for regular use. Approved. 8. Land at Chapel Lane and South Bank: 7.30 To discuss the email received from Joe Houston, AVDC Parks & Green Infrastructure Officer regarding S106 sport/leisure financial contribution. 9. Traffic Calming: 7.45 To consider further action regarding the tree planting scheme. 10. HS2 Rail Link: 7.55 i) Report on meeting with HS2 on 28 February 2018. ii) To confirm STOP HS2 account balance. iii) To consider future payments to Joe Rukin. 8.05 11. To report on the Playing Field: i) Inspection report and actions arising. ii) Mole eradication. 12. To report on other Organisations: For report only. Report on AVDC Planning Liaison Conference, 20 February 2018 - Cllr Morrison 13. General Data Protection Regulation: To consider how the Parish Council is to become compliant before the Act comes into force on 8.15 25 May 2018. 14. To report on Turweston Airfield (TA): 15. E-ON Deemed Contract Rate Increase: To approve the revised charges as previously circulated. 8.30 16. To report on the Accounts: i) To report on 2017/18 accounts and payments (previously circulated). ii) To compare/approve expenditure relating to the budget (statement previously circulated). 17. Matters raised by Councillors: 18. Clerk's Correspondence: All as circulated previously by email.

7. To report on Planning – Applications/Decisions/Appeals contd:

8.40

19. To confirm the date of the next meeting:

Tuesday 1 May 2018.